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August 25, 2006

Ms. Jessica Wilcox
Service Line Inc.
2320 Zinga Drive
Reedsburg, W1 53959

Dear Ms. Wilcox,

I received the analytical data for the Renegade parts washer from Service Line Inc.
Upon review of the results from this one test, it appears the discharge from the washer
meets the City of Mason discharge requirements. However as you pointed out in your
letter the City of Mason requires a lower detection level for silver than was used. In
order for me to give a more definitive answer more analytical data would be needed. It
should also be pointed out the City of Mason discharge requirements may change as state
and federal regulations become more restrictive.

The City of Mason does have an Industrial Pretreatment Program. This program
would require Service Line Inc. to complete a Non-Domestic User Survey. The survey
would be provided upon request.

g, Plant Sperintendent
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